



# Angelica Santagata

## Strategy & Consulting Management Consultant

Management Engineer with a Master's degree at the Polytechnic School of Turin. Present Strategy & Consulting Management Consultant currently working for a branded beverage Company, with experience also in Shoe & Clothing, Consumer Goods, automotive manufacturing Companies. Strongly passionate about fashion and innovation. Fluent in English and French, Italian native speaker.

✉ [santagata.angelica@gmail.com](mailto:santagata.angelica@gmail.com)

☎ +39 3392555165

📍 Turin – Milan – Florence

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/angelicasantagata](https://www.linkedin.com/in/angelicasantagata)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Strategy & Consulting Management Consultant Accenture Spa

12/2018 - Present,

Milan/ Turin

- Support integration of 2 Companies in the **Global Business Service** of a Global Branded Alcoholic Producer and Distributor, ensuring quick model deployment, right **Governance on local specificities** and **coordination along all project phases** (e.g. assessments of local processes, gaps/ action identification for the integration in the Target model, orchestration of other teams involved);
- Study for the re/outsourcing of the services** provided for 2 Companies of a multinational automotive manufacturing corporation including: as-is review; **To-Be operating model** design, delivery footprint, **journey roadmap** for transformation approach, effective **program management** to reach FTE/ Employee switch of ≈1500 employees;
- Finance Transformation Program** for a leading **Shoe & Clothing Italian Company**, including **Process Maturity Assessment** & benchmarking, pain point identification, **Transformation Roadmap** definition, preliminar **cost/benefit** matrix analysis;
- Project management** for the integration of two of the biggest Italian Banks, working directly for the Private CFO of the bank: **processes mapping**, definition of the **Business Requirements** for the to-be IT tools in order to monitor more than €9mld of Net Inflow;
- Analysis of **financial/commercial performance**, business analysis on the Financial Services market, **identification of the key insights** to address business, presentation of the findings.

### Internship

#### Executive Direction of Agenzia Sanitaria Locale Torino

09/2016 - 11/2016,

Turin

- Support the integration** phase between the 2 main **Local Health Authorities of Piedmont** and managing the **medical on-call service**, through a monitoring and planning tool, in order to serve 640K+ people and assure the customer service level.

## PROJECTS

Creation of an entreprise and activity development - École Nationale Supérieure d'Arts et Métiers ParisTech, Paris (09/2017 - 03/2018)

- Project for the course of **Creation of an entreprise and activity development**, with a final **trip self-funded** by the team to Ireland;
- Presentations and speeches to build up an **entreprise in the fashion field** and find sponsors/investors interested in investing capital in the start-up.

## EDUCATION

### Master Degree - Management Engineering

Polytechnic of Turin

09/2016 - 10/2018,

Turin

Thesis: *Italian SMEs: analysis of the relation between strategic planning and performance*

### Master Degree Erasmus + Program

École Nationale Supérieure d'Arts et Métiers ParisTech

09/2017 - 03/2018,

Paris, FR

### Bachelor Degree - Management Engineering

Polytechnic of Turin

09/2013 - 12/2016,

Turin

## SKILLS

MS Office (Word, Excel, Power Point, Access)

Performance Analysis

Project Management

Business Analysis

Power BI

Strategic Planning

Result oriented

Teamwork

Time management

Agile approach

## MS

Participation to the Athens Week - TELECOM ParisTech - "Managing Communication in an International Context" (11/2017)

*Program held by a network of European higher education institutions*

## LANGUAGES

Italian

*Native or Bilingual Proficiency*

English (IELTS 7,5)

*Full Professional Proficiency*

French

*Professional Working Proficiency*

## INTERESTS

Dance: dancing every type of dance since 5, now discovering the Martha Graham style for the last 8 years

Piano: played piano at the Conservatory of Firenze L. Cherubini for 8 year (2005-2012)

Volunteering: went to summer camps in Corleone (PL), to work in land confiscated from the mafia (2010-2011)

Fashion

Sustainability

Theater